
Stacel, LoriSaceblos
From: Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy Newport@rsmus com>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 312 PM
Tor Kis Haleeremy Newport
a Kopsch, Norbert S:udy Cook
Subject RE:OIC Financial pices

Yeah, that could be you as vice chair

Kin regards,
Joromy Newport
Assurance Manager
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Froms ist Hale<hale@wrightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 3:10PM
Tot Newport Jeremy <leremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>
Cot Klopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; dy Cook <judygeook@woh.com>
Subject: EXT RE: OIC Financial polices

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

Thanks,

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [maitoeremy Newport@rsmus com)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 1:49 PM
Tot Krist Hale hale@wrightibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@Yahoo com>
Co lopsch, Norbert5. <Klapschi@0akuoodoh us; Judy Cook <iudugcook @wohrrcom>
Subject: RE:OIC Financial polices

n



ion Tis aml aired Tam owde of he arganiaton.Bo not lek ks of open atachments ules you recognize the
Sender and know th content safe.

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintain an approved vendor sting. New vendors should be approvedat OIC leadership meetings. All
panes shoud be approved in ache heeds eam. Thxenmy be aprsed duitformal
Ogi o may be approved ia email communication fo expenditures arising between meetings. Upon recept of

ores he Treasure or City Laon may executea payment to the vendor, Payments i exces of $1,000 must
Homey sgmatoes. The Chairperson City Liason, and Treasurer shall ave access to the bark account an related
aa he Chlrperson shall have deposit privieges and the City iasion Treasure shall be limited to check writing
authority.

am fine if you want to switch around who has check writing authority between Judy Nor, and myself but|do think
mate that a check sgnor no have the authority to deposi funds 3 that would beavery asi segregation of
doties.

Kind regards,
Jeromy Newport
Assurance Manager
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roms kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
Se rer owport <neuporid@yahoo. com; Newport, Jeremy Jeremy.Newport @1simus com>
Co Kiopseh. Norbert 5. <epsch@oaluwoor oh us>; Judy Cook <uyicook@woh com>
Subject: EXT: OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting. We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,

becouao ave owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutes that

mame each signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has acess to the

n



account, and who can write checks. I suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer

have access to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing
authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for

expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,

whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxxx must have 2 signatures, etc. I

don't really know what these protocols should be — just that we should outline and follow them.

Can you please write up some procedures hat we can take to the Leadership team for approval?

Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start looking fora date

for the team to meet and approve.

‘Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi

aos

i

Krist J. Hale Director
Wigh Momrial Public Ubrary

1776 Far His Avenve,
Oakwood, OH 454192531
Office phone 937 250-6824 F937 294-8578
hale@wrightlibary.ora | wrightlibrary.cra
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kit Hale <hale@vrighlbraryrg>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 320 PM

Tor Newport, eremyseremy Newport
Kiopsch, Norbert S Judy Cook

Subject RE: OIC Financial polices

Gireat (though unfortunately for me, you have it lipped — I'm chair and Judy's vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majority of those that vote, majority
of full team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote of it otherwise has to wait until the next

meeting, While this can be a bit ofa pain, it ensures that all members of the leadership team
have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

Kristi

From Newport, Jeremy [maikoseremy.Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:12 PM
Tor Krist Rae <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoocom>
Co Klopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <udygcook@woh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

ESTEE
onoemrae famoutdeofie argaiaton Dona lek ks or apen attachments ures ou recognize the
sender and now th contents safe

Yeah, that couldbeyou as vice chair!

Kind regards,
Joromy Nowport
Aesurance Manager

hocrt COI. sou cnt on urwabst 0 support you, Including a kl webcast srsbalingWochesday ach
a asoBanc,sty Impacy th owloconomy and oir omer ros:

oa estesgar to olla 0.0s orxl100
pitas a hey aro vada.
RM US LLP
55. Patterson Bid, Dayton, OH 45402
Wi: 937.406.0007 | E:JeremyNewport@rsmus.com|W: yaw rsmus.con

oon

{HE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD i
AUDIT TAX CONSULTING RSM

1s



roms Kris Hale <hale@urightbrary.crg>
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 3:10 PM.
Tor Newport, Jeremy <leremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yaho com>
Cor Kiopseh, Norbert5, <Klopsch@oalowood.oh,us; Judy Cook <udygcook@voh.rr.com>
Subject; EXT: RE: OIC Financia policies

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,

Kristi

From Newport, Jeremy [mailtsleremy. Newport @csmus.com)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 149 PM
Tor Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com>
Cor opseh, Norbert5.<Klopsch@oalo0d.oh.us>; Judy Cook <udyEcook@vioh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies
ee
ATO his aml rginated fam outside of the organization.Donot ck Inks o open attachments nies you ecognie the
Sender and know th content s safe

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintain an approved vendor sting. New vendors should be approved at OC leadership meetings. All
xpenitures should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure maybeapproved during formal
geo may bo approved via email communication for expenditures arising between meetings. Upon receipt of

or mveices the Treasurer or City Liaison may execute a payment to the vendor. Payments n excess of $1000 must
eve. signatures. The Chairperson, City iaison, and Treasurer shall have acces to the bank accountan related
mete. The Chairperson shal have deposit privileges and the CityLiasion/Treasurer hall be limited to check writing
authority.

am fineifyou want o switch around who has checkwritingauthority between Judy, Norb, and myself but do think t
em erative thata check signor not have the authority to deposit fundsasthat would be very basic segregation of
duties.

ind regards,
Joromy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
tas crete COVID 13ccuc.cntoronorwebs Support You Idina weakly webcast srobeginning Wednesday, arch
a oananc, IXkALY Imac th ual oconomyigIr amaring reds.
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pitasohy ra vad.

RSMUS LLP
55. Patterson Bid, Dayton, OH 45402
M: 937.408.0007|E: Jeremy Newpor@rsmus.com | W:i.rsmus com
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roms Krist Hole <hale@urghtibranyrg>
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 1229 PM
Sor tems Hewport “ncwporid@yahoo.com>; Newport Jeremy <leremyNewport@rsmus com>
on Norbert. <Klopich @oakood,ohis>s JudyCook iudyicook@uoh.rcom>
Subject EXT. OIC Financia polices

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting. We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,

because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutes that

name each signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the

account, and who can write checks. I suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer

have access to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing

authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocolsfor

expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,

whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excessof$xxxx must have 2 signatures, etc. I

don’t really know what these protocols should be —just that we should outline and follow them.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for approval?

Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start looking fora date

for the team to meet and approve.

Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kisti Hale <hale@urightibraryorg>
sent Friday, March 5, 2021 327 PM

To: Newport, Jeremy Jeremy Newport
ce Kiopsch, Norbert Judy Cook

Subject: RE: OIC Financial polices

So here's what we will put before the Leadership Team:

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintainan approved vendor isting. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
eetings. Expenditures arising between meetings may be approved by unanimous vote via eal communication; th ¢-
mal approval ail be noted in the meeting minutes at the next formal meeting. Upon receipt of vendor invices the
Treasurer or City Liaison may execute a payment to the vendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures.

The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to the bank account and related statements. The
Chairperson and Vice Charperson shall have deposit privileges and the City Liaison and Treasurer hall be limited to
check writing authority.

Any changes?

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailo:Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021322 PM.
Tor Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; eremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Cor Klopsch, Norbert 5.<Klopsch @0akwood.oh.us> Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

on Tis ema arginated rom outed oft organization. Do mot dick links or ope attachments unless ou recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Yeah, m a CPA 50 | love toerr on the side of over-cautiousness. | am goodwith a mirrored typepolicywith unanimous

ermal then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business for the meetings

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport
Assurance Manager
Aha creo  COVID.1 suc contr onour webali1 support you, Inching a weukly webcast aries bgling Wednesda, March
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roms Kisti Hale<hale@urightlbrarvorg>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 320 PM
Sor Newport, Jeremy <lremy. Newport @rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <nevipord@yahoo com>
Co Klopieh, Norbert. <iopsch @oaluwood.oh us> JudyCook <iudygcoak@uoh rr.com>
Subject: EXT:RE: OIC Financia polices

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it lipped — I'm chair and Judy's vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majorityofthose that vote, majority

of full team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote or it otherwise has to wait until the next

meeting. While this can be a bit ofa pain, it ensures that all membersof the leadership team

have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

Kristi

From: Newport, remy [mali Jeremy Newport @rsmus, com]
Sent: Friday, March 5,2021 3:12 PM
Tor isi Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org>Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>

Subject RE: OIC Financial policies

oneel arinea Tam ovde af he argaiaion.Do nat lek ks or open tachment ules you recog the
Sender and knowth content safe.

Yeah, that could be you as vice chair

Kin regards,
Joromy Nowport
Assurance Manager
tt hsarntCOVIDASsou cnt an our web tosupporyou, incluaveskly wast sores begining Wednesday. rch
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THE POVER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD —
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roms Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.rg>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:10 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <leremy Newport@rsmus com>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
i Kiopseh, Norbert S. <lopsch@oakviood.ohus> dy Cook <judygcook@wohrcom>
Subject EXT: RE: IC Financial policies

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,
Kristi

from: Newport, Jeremy [mailtorJeremy.Newport@rsmus com)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 149 PM
To Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrar.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.conm>
Cor Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oslond.oh.us>;Judy Cook <judyecook@wolurcon>
Subject RE: OIC Financial policies

EETTIT
anhemll argnated fromoudofthe organization. Da ot cick Inkso open atachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content ssfe

Formal Recommendation

OIC shal maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OC leadership meetings. All
 enitures should be approved in advance by the leadership tear. This expenditure may be approved during formal
eatings or may be approve ia email communication for expenditures arsing between meetings. Upon receipt of

or mveiees the reasurer or City Liaison may execute a payment 0 the vendor. Payments in excess of $1000 must
Pave signature. The Chairperson, Ct Liaison, and Treasurer shall hve accessto the bankaccountand related

The chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City iasion/ Treasurer shall be limited to check writing
authority

am fine if you want o switch around who has checkwritingauthority between Judy, Norb, and myself but do think it
Hem peratve tha check signor ot have the authority to deposi funds as that would be avery bale segregation of
duties,

Kind regards.
Joromy Newport
Assurance Manager
Hh rst COVIDA9tout cnt an ourwaltsupportyou, Incluin  kly cstsro begin Wednesday. Horch
adO oto fudanc, sty Impact,th cura oconomy and iarearings.
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RSM US LLP
53 Patterson Bid, Dayton, OF 45402
M: 937.408.00071 E: Jeremy Newpori@rsmus.com | W:win sms com
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Frome Krist Hale <hale@urightlbrary.rg>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
Tor Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>; Newport eremy <leremy.Newport@rsmus con
Co: Kopseh, Norbert5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <udEcook@vioh.cr.com>
Subject; EXT: OIC Financ policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meting. We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,
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
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excessof$xxxx must have 2 signatures, otc. [
don't really know what these protocols should be — just that we should outline and follow them.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for approval?
Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start looking for a date
for the team to meet and approve.

Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi

PEs

ist J. Hale Diclor
Wiigh Memorial Plc Uorary
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Stace, Lori

From: Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 841 AM.
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S:Judy Cook

Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

Norb and Judy,

Is witha very heavy heart that | share that my brother passed away very unexpectedly on Saturday =just § days after

mydad's passing. honestly can't wrap my head around this.

My brother lived in Mexico, and my youngest son was staying with him. My husband and | need to leave ASAP to help

our sonwithal the paperwork and arrangementsand figure out what needs to be done. will be gone for the week, and

Mi be backlogged when | get back. Long story short, | am once again going to have to either delay or defer the OIC

Leadership teammeeting arrangements unless you two can take over the helm again. | realy think we need to move

forward with 4/28 meeting planning and the financial policies, even if the communication strategy discussion can get

delayed alittle.

im sorry to leave this to you guys — truly. Let me know what you think you can do. will ty to checkin with my mail as

able this week.

Keisti

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]
Sent Friday, March 5, 2021 5:24 PM
Tor Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Newport, Jeremy<Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies.

“CAUTION This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click inks or open attachments unlessyou recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with our discussion. It may need

some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attached is the result of a discussion this afternoon between Kristi, Judy and me.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021. 3:27 PM

x



Tot Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoocom>
i Kopseh, Norbert. <lopsch @oakvood.obus> Judy Cook <iudygcook@wonrcom>
Subject RE: OIC Financial policies

So here’s what we will put before the Leadership Team:

Formal Recommendation

iC shall maintain an approved vendor sting. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
expendituresshouldbe approved in advanceby the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
rbetings. Expenditures arising between meetings may be approvedby unanimous vote via email communication; the e-
mall approval be noted n the meeting minutesatthe next formal meeting. Upon receiptofvendor invoices, the
Treasurer or City Lison may execute a payment to the vendor, Payments n excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures
The chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasure shall have access tothebank account and related statements. The
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City Liaison and Treasurer hall be limited to
check writing authority.

Any changes?

Kristi

frome Newport, Jeremy [mailtorleremy.Newport@rsmus.com)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:22 PM
Tor Krist Hate <hale@wrghtlbrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.con>

| Cor Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <iudygcook@uoh.r.com>
Sublect: RE: OIC Financ policies

EE
AO Tis ell gatedamoudofthe organization. Do not ck Inksoopen attachments ules you ecognize the
ender and now the content safe.

Yeah, Fm a CPA so love to rr on th side of over-cautiousness am good with a mirrored type policy with unanimous
mal then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business for the meetings.

ind regards.
Joramy Newport
Assurance Manager
SH crested COVID10 suc cantonourwalt supportyou, Incaavookly wast sre begining Wednesday arch
Ooant puto Suan,styacwthoconoy an lersrg recs.
Ee Sod te sos Fara ok ol 4SS100ec1 el1090
pias os hy ara val.

RSMUS LLP
55. Patterson Biv, Dayton, OH 45402
W: 937.406.0007 | E:Jeremy.Newpor@rsmus.com|W:win rsmus com
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From Kristi Hale<hale@urightibrar.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 320 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <leremy.Newport@rsmus.com Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
Cor Kiopsch, Norbert . <lapsch @oalwood.ob >; Judy Cook <udyacook@wohre.com>
Subject EXT: RE: OIC Financial polices

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it flipped — I'm chair and Judy’s vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majority of those that vote,‘majority

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

rom: Newport, Jeremy [maitoleremy Newport @rsmus com)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:12 PM.
Tor Kis Hale <hale@wrghtlbrary.ong>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
or Kiopsch, Norbert. <lapsch@oalwood.oh.us Judy Cook <judyecook@woh.recom>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

Con This aml rginated fom oud ofthe organization.Dont cick Inkso open attachments unless you recognize the
Sender and know th content safe

Yeah, that could be you as vice char!

Kind regards,
Joremy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
Hhrst COV out cnt an ourwebsite1 suppor you Includingeekly wibeas sarebogiing Wochesdy arch

or aneonSant, katy Impact th aval acanomy and char emoring nc.
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RSM US LLP
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Mi: 937.408.0007 | E: JeremyNewport@rsmus.com|W: www.rsmus.com
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HE POMEROF BEING UNDERSTOOD I—
bi Tk, CONSULTING

roms ist Hal <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:10 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy JeremyNewport @rsmus.coms; eremy Newport <pewporid@yahoo, com>
Cor Kiopsch, Norbert. <lopsch @oalowood.oh; Judy Cook <uyacook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: EXT RE: OIC Financial polices

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,

Kristi

Froms Newport, Jeremy [mailtoileremy Newport @rsmus com)
© Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 149 PM

Tor Krist Ha <hale@urightibrary.org> Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert. <lapsch @oalewood.hs»; udy Cook <uyacook@woh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

anhaml argnated from outide of th organization. Do ot cick Inko open atachments unless you recognize the
Sender and now th content safe.

Formal Recommendation

OIC shal maintain an approved vendor Tsing. New vendors shouldbe approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
emits should be approved in advanceby the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
ingsor may be approved via email communication for expenditures arising between meetings, Upon receipt of
Teonimueices the Treasurero City Liaison may executea payment to thevendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must
Hove signatures. The Chlperson, City Liason, and Treasurer shall hve access tothe bakaccount and related
statements. The Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City Liasion/Treasurer shall be limited to check writing

authority.

am fine if you want to switch around who has check writing authority between Judy, Norb, and myself but | do tink t
Lom patio that check sinar not hav the authorty to deposit funds as that would bea very basi segregation of
duties.

Kind regards,
Joromy Newport
Aosuranca Manager
ehrstCOVID9sous cnt an our websitetsupport you inca vookly wocst sro begining Wednesday arch

emit Jane,ty Impact ih ural oraar iy meri (S16
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RSM US LLP
53 Patterson Biv, Dayton, OH 45402
M: 937.406.0007 |E: JeremyNewport@rsmus.com | W:wis rsmus com

{HE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD 21 —
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roms Kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.0re>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
Ser eremy Newport <newparid@yahoo.com; Newport, Jeremy jeremy.Newport@rsmus com>
Co Xopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@oakuiood oh.us; JudyCook <udugcook@wohrr.com>
Subect: EXT OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting. We want to get moving on the LOND account Setup,

because we owe Josh some money. According to LONB, we must have meeting ‘minutes that

name each signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the

count, and who can write checks. 1 suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer

have access to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing

authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for

expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,

ther or not e.mail vot is valid, checks in excess of Sxoocx must have 2 signatures, etc.

ome really know what these protocols should be just that we should outline and follow them,

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for approval?

Fe hot when you think you can have something together, so can start looking for a date

for the team to meet and approve.

‘Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi

=12 Sh

ill;
Kast J. Hale Director
Wiigh Memorial Public orary
1776 Far His Avenve,
Glaevid, ON 45419253) »
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Stacel, Lori

From: Judy Cook <judygeook@wohir.com>
sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 12:13 PM
To: “ist Hal'Klopsch, Norbert.
Subject: RE: OIC Financial polices

ks,
Our hearts go outto you. It is a heavy burden with sad journey. We will coveral that is needed here. You wil need all

Your srength for the challenges ahead. Family fist, Our thoughtsand prayers go with you.
Judy

Froms kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 8:41 AM
Tor Kiopsch, Norbert 5 <Kiopsch@akuiood oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.r.com>
Subject RE: OIC Financial policies

Nor and Judy,

swith a very heavy heart that | share that my brother passed away very unexpectedly on Saturday just 6 days after

my dads passing, | honestly can't wrap my head around tis.

My brother vd in Mexico, and my youngest son was saying with Him. My husband and 1 ned 10 leave ASAP to lp
with al the paperviark and arangements and figure out what needs to be done. will be gone for the week, and

backlogged when | go back. Long sory shor, | am once again going {o havet eitherdelay or deer the OIC

eer team meeting arfangements unlessyou two can take overthe helm again, | eal think we need to move

oe th 28 meeting planing and the financial polices, even if the communication strategy discussion can get

delayed ate

sorry to leave this to you guys—truly. Let me know what you think you can do. il ry to checkin with my e-mall 2s

able this week.

ist

rom: Klopsch, Norbert. maito:Kopsch @oslwoed.oh.us)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:24 PM
Soria Hie <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus,com>; Judy Cook
<iudygcook@uoh.r.com>
Subject RE: OIC Financial policies

Aor Ths aml rgnated famoveofthe organization. Do notcickinksoopen aachments unlessyou ecognie the
ender and know the contents safe.

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with our discussion. Itmay need

some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attachedis the result of a discussion this afternoon between Kristi, Judy and me.

»



Norb

Norbert. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

Frome Kristi Hale hale @urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 327 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <JeremyNewport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport<newporld@yaho com>
Cor Kiopseh, Norbert 5. <lopschi@oalwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyacook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financia policies

So here’s what we will put before the Leadership Team:

Formal Recommendation

IC shall maintain an appraved vendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
onditares should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
meetings. Expenditures arising between meetings may be approved by unanimous ote via email communication the ¢-
mail avail be noted nthe meeting minutea the next formal meeting. Upon receipt of vendor nioces the
Treasureror City Uiison may execute a payment to the vendor. Paymentsin excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures
The chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access tthe bank account and elated statements. The
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall have deposit privleges and the Cty ison and Treasurer shall be imited to
check witing authority.

Any changes?

Kristi

rom: Newport, Jeremy [maitoierems.Newport@1smuscom]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 322 PM
Tor Krist Hale <hale@wrghtlbrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
Co Klopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@oalwood.oh, >; Judy Cook <judyacook@uoh.tr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies
-
ion hi emall orgnated from outide of th organization. Da not de Inko ope atachments unless you recognize the
Sender and know the contentssafe

Jesh, fm a CPA 50 ove to err on the side of over-cautiousness. | am good with a mirrored type policy with unanimous
email then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business or the meetings.

Kind regards,
Joremy Newport
‘Aaeutance Manager
ct hncrt GOVID-1 eu cnt on ur wabalt fo support yu inchingasl webcast ses begining Wednesday March
a saoBanc, AtIncl th uta oconomy nd ihr emerging Tc.
oa ee estesgar ox ol. F0251 05 or rt 10 9
Uptoa hey aro avalal.
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Frome Kristi Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:20 PM

Sor Nepors, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus com; eremy Newport <newporid@1ahoo, com>
Co Kopech, Norbert 5. <lapsch@oakuood oh us; Judy Cook <judyEcook@wobrrcom>
Subject: EXT RE: OIC Financia polices

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it flipped I'm chair and Judy's vice chair).

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

from: Newport, Jeremy [niltosjeremy.Newport@rsmus com)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:12 PM
Tor Krist Hal <hale@urightibrary.org> Jeremy Newport <nevuporid@yahoo.com>
To Kiopsch. Norbert 5. <lopsch@oalowood oh us; Judy Cook <judyscook@woh.rcom>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

On Tsemanated ram ovide ofthe rgaation.Domot lik Inks or ope aadiments unless You ecgpie he
Sender and know the content fe.

Yeah, that could be you as vice chair!

Kind regards.
Joromy Newport
Pasurance Manager
tacrete COVID3 sus cnt om ourwebs suppotouldwetwae! sribeni Weds, Horch
Sas crested 8CODEe nc,styImpact ural sconomy and sha aeryg Vd:

er Coo ts regard x Fetal FlapsJo(551124040
pies o thy ra abl.
RSM US LLP
55. pattorson Bid, Dayton, OH 45402 2
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rom: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:10 PM
or Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy Newport @rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com>
Co Kiopseh, Norbert s. <lapsch @oalwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyacook@uoh.ir.com>
Subject EXT: RE: OIC Financial polices

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,
Kristi

From Newport, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.Newport@rsmus.con
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 149 PM
Tor Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary org> Jeremy Newport <newpord@Yahoo com>
Co Kopsch, Norbert5. <lopsch@0akuupod oh.us; Judy Cook <uugcook@wohtr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financia policies

ONT Teomaoredrtad of th organization. Do not cick ks of open akachmentsunless you recognize the
Sender and know th content safe

Formal Recommendation

1 shall maintain anapprovedvendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings Al
ures shou be aporoved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be aproved during formal

eomay bo approved via email communication fo expenditures arising between meetings. Upon recip of
Eo aa he Treasure or City Liason may execute a payment to the vendor. Payments in excesof $1,000 must

ome Sgmatores. The Chalrperson, City Lisson, and Treasurer shill ve access tothe bank accountand related
a he Chalrperson shall have deposit prvieges and the City iasion Treasure shall be limited to check writing
authority.

am fine fyou want to sicharound who has check writing authority between Jud, Nor, and myself but|do think t
ahAnat check nor not ave the author 0 deposit fundsas tat would bea very basic segregation of

duties.

Kind regards.
Joromy Newport
Hesurance Manager n
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roms Kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.ore>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
Tor Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Newport, Jeremy<jeremyNewport@rsmus com>
Tr Klopsen, Norbert. <lopsch @oalood of us> Judy Cook<iudygcook @wohrcom>
Subject: EXT OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting. We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,

because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutesthat

name each signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the

ecount, and who can write checks. suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer

have aceess to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing

authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for

expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,

whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxxx must have 2 signatures, etc. 1

ont really know what these protocols should be — just that we should outline and follow them.

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

From: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>
sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:10 PM
To: Dan Turben;Healy Jackson;judy CookiKyle RameyLeigh AnnFulford; Madeline IseliMr.

JeromeJ.BrunswickKlopsch, Norbert S;Roger Crum;sam Dorf
Subject: Sad note from Kristi

Below is the sad note we received yesterday. Please keep Kristi and her family in your thoughts and prayers. We will be:

in touch i there is a need for planning or action during Krist’s absence
Judy

From: Krsti Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 8:41 AM
To: Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

Norb and Judy,

switha very heavy heart that share that my brother passed away very unexpectedly on Saturday Just 6 days after

my dad's passing. | honestly cant wrap my head around this.

My brother lived in Mexico, and my youngest son was staying with hm. My husband and | need to leave ASAP to help

on with al the paperwork and arrangements and figure out what needs to be done. | willbe gone for the week, and

Til be backlogged when | get back. Long story short, 1am once again going to have to either delay or defer the OIC

Leadership toam meeting arrangements unless you two can take over the helm again. | realy think we need to move

forward with 4/28meetingplanning and the financial policies, even if the communication strategy discussion can get

delayed alittle.

Fm sorry to leave this to youguys— truly. Let me knowwhat you think you can do. | will ty o check in with my e-mailas

able this week.

Kristi

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:24 PM.
Tot Kristi Hale<hale @wrightlibrary.org>; Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy Newport @rsmus.com; Judy Cook
<udygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CAUTION: This email oiginated from outside ofthe organization. Do ot click inks or open attachments unless you recognize the

Sender and know the content s safe.

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with our discussion. It may need

some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attached is the result of a discussion this afternoon between Kristi Judy and me.

%



Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

© From: Kristi Hale <hale@uightlbrary.org>
© sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:27 PM

“ot Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoocom>
Cai Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch @0akvood.oh.us> Judy Cook <judygcook@voh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

So here’s what we will put before the Leadership Team:

Formal Recommendation

IC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approve in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
ncetings. Expenditures arising between meetings may be approved by unanimous vote via email communication; the e-
mail approval wil be noted in the meeting minutes at the next formal meeting. Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the
Treasurer or City Liaison may execute a payment to the vendor. Payments in excessof $1,000 must have 2 signatures.

The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to the bank account and related statements. The
Chairpersom and Vice Chairperson shall have deposit privleges and the City iaison and Treasurer shal be limited to
check writing authority.

Any changes?

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailtzjeremy. Newport @rsmus.com)
Sent: Friday, March 5 2021322 PM
or Kristi Hale <hale@wrightirary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Cor Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch @0akvood.oh.us> Judy Cook <judygcook@uioh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CROTION, This emall orginated from outside of the organization. D0 not cick inks o open attachments unlessyou recognize the
Sender and know the contents safe.

Yeah, fm a CPA so love to err on the side of over-cautiousness. 1am good witha mirrored type policy with unanimous
email, then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business or the meetings

Kind regards,
Jeremy Nowport
Aesurance Manager
SH ha crest a COVID-1 cucentr onourwebsite (0 support you, including aweekly webcast sores ogling Wodscey, Horch

iy arming. ox i Toguor JUdancs, dusty (mpac, ho Ovrs ccnomy and aremarging (rds.
Ea BBashton... dhsiegarng ox Fa. PassSo ( 6celve ut 15 lor (0 got
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From: Krst Hale <hale @urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021. 3:20 PM.
Sor Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.comp;Jeremy Newport <newpord@Yahoo com>
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>

‘Subjects EXT: RE: OIC Financial polices

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it lipped — I'm chair and Judy's vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majority of those that vote, majority

of full team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote or it otherwise has to wait until the next

Meeting. While this can bea bit ofa pain, it ensures that all members of the leadership team

have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailtoileremy.Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021. 3:12 PM
Tor Kristi Hole <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@ahoo.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>

Subject RE: OIC Financial policies
FE — SLC ey

Ron ois small ovgated from outed of th organization,Do ot lk Inks r open attachments unlessyou recognize the
Sender and know the contents safe.

Yeah, that could be you as vice chart

Kind regards,
Joromy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
thrst GOVID-10succnt onourweb suppor you Inching oly webs! sores begin Wedrsdey, arch

ng. fo andogoQunce, mst Impact, he ovr sconam and altar snoring ends:
aesBaCDttn stoogg tox le. Fs S40 1 6c uralts 0 Gok
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From: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:10 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com>
Cor Kiopseh, Norbert. <Klopsch@oalowood.oh. us; Judy Cook <udiacook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: EXT RE: OIC Financia polices

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,

Kristi

rom: Newport, eremy [mailto eremy. Newport@rsmus con
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 1:49 PM
Tor Krist ale <hale@urightibrary.0rg> Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com>
Co Klopsch, Norbert5.<opsch@oaluwood oh us>; udy Cook <judygcook@woh.rcom>
Sublects RE: OIC Financ policies

rionTeel aiated fom odeof he oganiaion. Donat lek ks or opan tachment ules you recognize the
Sender and know the content safe

FormalRecommendation

1shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings All
entire should be approved in advance by the leadership tea. This expenditure may be approved during formal
gso mayb approved via email communication for expenditures arising between meetings. Upon receipt of
TOeneas the Treasurer or City Liison may execute a paymentto the vendor. Payments n excesof $1,000 must
oe amatares. The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to the barkaccountand related

he Chairperson shal have deposit privileges and the CityLiasion/ Treasurer shall be limited o check writing
authority.

am fine if you wan to switch around wha has check writing authoritybetween Judy, Norb, and myself but | do think t
He mpertie hat check nor not hvetheauthority o deposit funds as tht would be a very basic segregation of
duties.

Kind regards,
Joromy Nowport
Assurance Manager

»
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rom: Kristi Hale<hle@urightlbraryorg>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
Tor eres Newport <newgorid@yahoo.com>; Newport, Jeremy <leremyNewport@rsmuscom>
Co lopseh, Norbert . <lapsch @oalowood.os; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Sublect: XT: OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting, We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,

because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutes that

name cach signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the
account, and who can write checks. | suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer

have aceess to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing
authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for

expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership tearm,
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of Sxxxx must have 2 signatures, etc. I
ont really know what these protocols should be —just that we should outline and follow ther.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for approval?

Lot me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start looking for a date
for the team to meet and approve.

Thanks, Jeremy.

Kristi

©
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>
sent: Monday, March 8 2021 221 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert.
ce Judy Cook

Subject: Re: Sad note from Kristi

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2021, at 2:13 PM, Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Thanks Judy. 1just spoke to Cathy Campbell. She will send a note to our Rotary

members.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:10 PM
Tor ban Turben <dturben@parknationalbank.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Judy
Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.ore>; Leigh Ann Fulford
<J0EandLAD@aol.com>; Madeline Iseli <madeline.jseli@sinclai.edu>; Mr. JeromeJ. Brunswick
jerry brunswick@nationaicit.com>; Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Roger Crum
<rerum1@udayton.edu>; SamDorf<sdorfl @udayton.edu>
Subject: Sad note from Kristi

Below is the sad note we received yesterday. Please keep Kristi and her family in your thoughts and

prayers. We willbe in touchif there isa need for planningor action during Krist’ absence.
Judy

From: Kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 841 AM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us»;Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.con>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies.

Norb and Judy,

16s withavery heavy heart that | share that my brother passed away very unexpectedlyon Saturday=

just 6 days after my dad's passing. | honestlycan't wrap my head around thi.

@



My brother lived in Mexico, and my youngest son was staying vith him. My husband and ned to leave
NAb to help our son with ll the paperwork and arrangements anfigureout what needs to be done. |
Will be gone fo the eek, and be backlogged when | get back. Long story short, 1 am once again going
Yo have to either delay or defer the OIC Leadership team meeting arrangements unless You two can take
over the helm again. | really thinkwe need to move forward with 4/28 meeting planning and the

financial policies, ven i the communication strategy discussion can gt delayeda ite.

| im sony to leave this to you guys~truly. Lot me knowwhat you thinkyoucan do. il tryto checkin
with my e-mail as able this week.

ist

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.[mailto:lopsch@alowood oh.us
Sents Friday, March 5, 2021.5:24 PM
Jor Krist Hole <hale @uwrightlibrary.org>; Newport, eremy<Jeremy Newport @rsmus.com>; Judy Cook
<iudyecook@woh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial polices

Cron This small orgiated from outed ofthe organization.Do not Ick inks or ope attachments unless You
tecogize the sender and know the contents safe

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with our discussion. It

may need some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attached is the result ofa discussion this afternoon between Kristi,

Judy and me.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale<hale @urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:27 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <eremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <nevipord@yahiocon
Co Klopeeh, Norbert5.<Klopsch@oaluwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <udyacook@uoh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

So here’s what we will put before the Leadership Team:

Formal Recommendation

IC shall maintain an approved vendor sting, New vendors shouldbe approved at OIC leadership
eetings. All xpenditures should be approved in advanceby the leadership team. This expenditure
may be approved during formal meetings. Expendituresarising between meetings maybe approved by

manvote via email communication; the ¢-mai approval will e noted i the meeting minutes at
a



the next formal meeting, Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the Treasurer or City Lialson may executea
payment tothe vendor. Payments in excessof $1,000 must have 2 signatures. The Chairperson, Cty
Ditson, and Treasurer shall have access to the bank account and related statements. The Chairperson
‘nice Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City Liaison and Treasurer shall be limited to
checkwritingauthority

Any changes?

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [maitoleremy.Newport@rsmus com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:22 PM.
Tor Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport<newporid@yahoo.com>
Cet Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook<ludygcook@viohr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financia policies

CAUTION THs ema originated rom outside of the organization. Donot lick links or open attachments unless you
tecognize the sender and know the contents safe.

Yeah, Fm a CPA so love to err on the sideof over-cautiousness. | am good with a mirrored type policy
With unanimous email then unapprovedget accumulated and added to new business for the meetings.

Kind regards,
Joremy Newport
osurance Manager
eM ha rented a GOVID-1sou centronourwabalit support you Includingaweekly wabcast eros begin
er Cras sion comin planing ta and fogustny guidance, industry impact the overall
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From: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent Friday, March 5, 2021 3:20 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <leremy.Newport@rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.con>

“



Ce: Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oalowood. hs; Judy Cook <udecook@uioh.rr.con>
Subject EXT: RE: OIC Financia polices

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it lipped — I'm chair and Judy's vice
chair)

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majority of those that

; Vote, majority offull team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote or it
otherwise has to wait until the next meeting. While this can be a bit ofa pain, it
ensures that all members of the leadership team have the opportunity to discuss and
be heard.

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailto:Jeremy. Newport@rsmus.com]

Sent: Friday, March 5,2021 3:12 PM
Tor Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org> Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Co Kopsch, Norbert5. <lapsch@akauood. oh; Judy Cook <udgcook@woh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial polices

AO Ts aml gested fomoudof the organization. Do not lek Inks of open attachmentsnessyou
fecognse th sender and know the content ssf.

Yea, that couldbe you as vice chair!

Kind regards,
Joromy Nowport
‘Aasurance Manager
thacrtCOV onccnt on ur websf sgpor yt including  veokly bcssre bogie

enscomin Pann. and pony Guan,nuImpact tho overall
a yoshi oils nWasho,0. 47 he as regard
aeesotk 1110 Otpees3hy abl:

RM US LLP
©. Patterson Biv, Dayton, OH 45402
M: 937.408.0007| E: Jeremy Newpor@remus.com|W: wiussmus com
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From: Kis Hale hale@urightlbraryorg>
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 3:10 PM
Sor Newpot Jeremy <sermyNewport @rsmus com; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.con>
Cor lopseh, Norbert, <Klopsch@nkwoor.oh us; Judy Cook <iudizcook@uoh r.com>
Sublect: EXT: RE; OIC Financ policies

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailtseremy Newport @1smus com)
Sent Friday, March 5, 2021 149 PM
Tor Kristi Hale <halewrghtlbraryrg>; Jeremy Newport <ewporid@yahoo.com>
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>

Subject RE: OI Finanlal polices

oOTs ama onarmode ofthe arganaton. D6 otek ks a open aadiments unless You
recognise the sander and know the contents af.

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall malntainan approved vendor sing, New venders should be approved at OC leadership
ating Ai oxpenditures should be approved in advance bythe leadership team. This expenditure
mar be approved during formal meetings or may beapproved via mail communication for
eosaig between meetings. Upon receipt of vendor invoices, th Treasurer or CAy ison
Oe etute a payment 10 th vendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures. The
oeCi Ltson, and Treasurer shall ave access to the bank account and related statements.
sonshall ave deposit prvleges an the City iason/Treasurer shall be limited 10 check

iting authority.

am fine you want to switch around who has check writing authority between Judy,Norb, and myself
i1 mperatve that a check signor no have the authorityto deposit funds as that would

beaverybasi segregation of duties.

Kana regards,
soremy Newport

Shas crtCOVIOAuc eneroorwebs osupprt you Including whol bast saris borin
acr CO in.tar ltrBanc,mayImpl,bg vara

a eh wih ats RASH, 5.0. 37 he Stes Fogardg os
maototkt1 ge pin2 ysala:

RSMUSLLP
53" Pttrson aia, Dayton, OH 45402
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Frome Kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 12:29 PM
or eres Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Newport eremy Jeremy Newport@rsmus com>
Cor lopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@alowood.oh.us>; JudyCook <iudygcook@Moh.r.com>
Subject: EXT: OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday's meeting, We want to get moving on the LCNB
account setup, because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must

have meeting minutes that name each signer and their power/positions. We also
need to establish who has access to the account, and who can write checks. I
suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer have access to the
‘account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing authority.
Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols
for expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the

leadership team, whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of Sx00c
must have 2 signatures, etc. I don’t really know what these protocols should be ~

just that we should outline and follow them.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team
for approval? Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I
can start looking for a date for the team to meet and approve.

‘Thanks, Jeremy.

Kristi

<image006.png>

Krist J. Hal Director
Wrigh Homoricl Pole brary
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1776 Far ils Avenue,
‘Gkwaod, OH 45419.2531
Office phone: 937 250-6824F937 294-8578
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Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum<rcrumi@udayton edu>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Judy Cook
ce ‘Dan TurbenHealy Jacksonikyle RameyLeigh Ann FulfordMadeline sel. Jerome

BrunswickKlopsch, Norbert S;Sam Dorf
© Subject: Re: Sad note from Kisti

dear judy

how very, very sad this is for kristi and her family. let's do whatever we

possibly can to help her (your guidance here will be invaluable). yours,

roger

On Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 2:10 PM Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com> wrote:

Below is the sad note we received yesterday. Please keep Kristi and her family in your thoughts and prayers. We will be
in touch f there is a need for planning or action during Krist’ absence.

Judy

ee
From: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 841 AM
Tor Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@alwood oh.us»; Judy Cook <judyacook@uoh.recom>
Subject: RE:OIC Financial policies

Norb and Judy,

sitha very heavy heart that | share that my brother passed away very unexpectedly on Saturdayjust& days after
my dad's passing. | honestly can't wrap my head around tis

My brother ved inMexico, and my youngest son was staying with him. My husband and | need to leave ASAP to help
Sr som with al the paperwork and arrangements and figure out what neds to be done. | will be gone fo the week,
C71 be backlogged when | get back, Long story short, | am once again going to have to either delay or defer the OIC
Leadership teammectingarrangements unless you two can take over the helm again. 1 really think we need to move
Toran with 4/28 meeting planning and th financial polices, even f the communication strategy discussion can get
delayed a litte.

»



fm sorry to leave this 0 you guys truly. Let me know what you think you can do. 1 will ry to check in with my e-mail
as able thisweek.

ist

oe
From: Klopsch, Norbert S. (mailto:Kiopsch@oakyiood.oh.us)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021.5:24 PM
To Kristi Hie <hale@wrightlbrary.0rg>; Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com?; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>
‘Subjects RE: OIC Financial policies

“CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. 0 not lick links or openattachmentsunless you recognize the

sender and know the content i safe.

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with our discussion. It may need

some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attached is the result ofa discussion this afternoon between Kristi, Judy and me.

Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

ee
From: Krist Hale<hale@wrighilbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 327 PM
ot Newport, Jeremy <leremyNewport@rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <nevpord@ahoo.con>

0



Ce: Klopsch, Norbert. <lopsch@osiwood oh us» Judy Cook <luicook@woh.er.con>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

So here's what we will put before the Leadership Team:

© Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintain an approved vendor sting. New vendors shouldbe approved at OI leadership meetings. All
expenditures shouldbe approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
eetings, Expenditures arising between meetings may be approvedby unanimous vote via email communication; the
mail approval will be noted in the meeting minutes at the next formal meeting, Upon recelptofvendor Invoices, the
Tremsureror City Liaison may executea payment to the vendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures
The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to the bank account and related statements. The
Chairperson and Vice Charperson shall have deposit privileges and the City Liaison and Treasurer shall be limited to
checkwritingauthority.

Any changes?

Kristi

FE ————
From: Newport, Jeremy [maitosleremy. Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 322 PM
“To: Krst Hale <hale @wrightibrary.org>; eremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Cas lopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch @0akvood,oh.us>; Judy Cook <ludygcook@voh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

AUTON: Tris small oigated rom outsideofte organization,Do ot dick inks or open attachments niesyou recognize the
sender and know the contents safe.

Yeah, fnaCPA so love toer on the side of ver-cautiousness. 1 amgood vitha mirrored type policy with unanimous
ema) then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business for the meetings.

st



Kind regards,

Joromy Newport
Assurance Manager

tas crete aCOVID cut center om or webs to support you including weekly webcast sisbegin Widnes,
eyanne. oxabayiisiyImpact h ovr oconamy and ihr merging
asWooton. Serntfe350SUTE.5SE 0

etundatosetya val.

RSMUS LLP
53 Patterson Bid, Dayton, OH 45402

MW: 937.408.0007| E: Jeremy Newport @rsmus.com|W:wi (sms.com

THE POVIER OF BEING UNDERST00D. 1 on—

J
roms Kit Hale <hale@urightibrar org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:20 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <JeremyNewport @rsmus.com Jeremy Newport<newporid@yaho com>
Cor Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oalwood.ohus; udy Cook <udyacook@woh.tr.com>
Sublect; EXT: RE: IC Financia poicies

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it flipped — I'm chair and Judy’s vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, docs it have to be unanimous, majority of those that vote, majority
offull team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote or it otherwise has to wait until the
next meeting. While this can be a bitof a pain, it ensures that all membersof the leadership
team have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

2



Kristi

ISSTram Newport ery (paladzemy Newport sms an)
Som Fido, Match, 2021 31270
To i ntabbasJeremy Newport <neupord@ishao com>
ascothus, utyCook Lubipcook@uoh.rcom>
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THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD i —
ROI TAR. CONSULTING

|-
Froms Kis ale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5,2021 3:10 PM
“Tot Newport, Jeremy <leremy. Newport @rsmus. com>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>»
Ce: Klopseh, Norbert 5. <lopsch@oslwood.oh us> Judy Cook <udyicook@woh.cr.com>
Subject EXT RE: OIC Financial polices

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,

Kristi

J
From: Newport Jeremy [maitoseremy Newport @rsmus com)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 149 PM
Tot Krist Hale <hale@wightibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com>
Cet Kiopsch, Norbert5.<Klopsch@oalwond.oh,us>; Judy Cook <Judyecook@woh.cr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

SSSFR
CATON: Tis ama ognatedfom outed ofthe organization. Do nok lc Inks or open attachments ules you recognize the
senderandnow the contents safe

formal Recommendation

IC shall maintain an approved vendor ising. New vendors should be approved at OC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure maybe approved durin formal

5
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— eee ———— ieee —ee?
From: Kis Hale <hale@wrghtibrany.ors>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
Tor Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Newpor, Jeremy <leremy Newport @rsmus com>
Co: Kopsch, Norbert 5. <lapsch@oakuood.oh.us; Judy Cook <ludugcook@uoh.rrcom>

© Subject: XT: OIC Financ policies
|
|

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
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxxx must have 2 signatures, etc.
don't really know what these protocols should be —just that we should outline and follow
them.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for
approval? Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start
looking for a date for the team to meet and approve.

“Thanks, Jeremy.

Kristi

EE

ial
Kis J. Hal Dict
Wight Mameril Poe Ubrary
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Stacel, Lori

From: Isel, Madeline <Madeline sei@sincaiedu>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 4:45 PM
To: Roger Crumjudy Cook

Cc Dan TorbenHealy Jackson;Kyle RameyiLeigh An FulfordMr. Jerome J.
Brunswickilopsch, Norbert S;Sam Dorf

Subject RE: Sad note from Kit

Oh, my goodness! How can tragedy strike twice like that?) Unthinkable. Wow, ves, letsdo whatwecan to keep things
going for Kristaswell as to supportherand her family.

Madeline J. Iseli | senior Vice resident | Advancement and Regional Strategy
madelineisl@sindle. edu

oO COLLEGE

From: Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>
Cer Dan Turben <dturben@parknationalbank.coms;Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford <JOEandLAD@aol.com; sel Madeline
Madeline sell@sinclar edu; Mr. Jerome J. Brunswick <jerry.brunswick @nationalcity.com>; Norbert Kopsch
<Kiopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Sam Dorf <sdorf1@udaytonedu>
Subject: Re: Sad note from Kristi

dear judy

how very, very sad this is for kristi and her family. let's do whatever we

possibly can to help her (your guidance here will be invaluable). yours,

roger

On Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 2:10 PM Judy Cook <judyecook@woh.r.com> wrote:

Below is the sad note we received yesterday. Please keep Kristi and her family in your thoughts and prayers.
We will be in touchifthere is a need for planning or action during Kristi absence.

Judy

58



ee
From: Kristi Hale <hale@vrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 8:41 AM
To: Klopseh, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@swoh.ir.com>
‘Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

Norb and Judy,

0's witha very heavy heart that share that my brother passed away very unexpectedly on Saturday ~ just 6

days after my dad's passing. | honestly can't wrap my head around this

My brother liv in Mexico, and my youngest son was staying with him. My husband and I need (0 eave

ASAP t0 help our son with al the paperwork and arrangements and figure out what needs to be done. | will be

one for the week, and Pl be backlogged when I get back. Long story short, | am once again going to have (0

Sher delay or defer the OIC Leadership team meeting armangements unless you two can take over he hl

again. 1 relly think we need to move forward with 4/28 meeting planning and the financial policies, even if

the communication strategy discussion can get delayed a litle.

im sorry to lave this 0 you guys— truly. Let me know what you think you can do. 1 il ry 0 check in with

my e-mail as able this week.

Kristi

a
From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oskwood.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:24 PM
Tor Kristi Hale <hale(pwrightlibrary.org>; Newport, Jeremy<JoremyNewpori@simus.con>; Judy Cook

<judygeook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CATION, Toi email orgiated from ouside of th organization. Do not click links oropen atachmentsunlessyou recognize the

sender and know the content i sae.

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
From: Kristi Hale <hale@uwrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Newport, Jeremy <Jetcmy. Newport@ssmus.cony>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoocom>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyecooki@woh.rrcom>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

So here's what we will put before the Leadership Team:

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings
‘All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved
during formal meetings. Expenditures arising between meetings may be approved by unanimous vole via
mail communication; the e-mail approval will be noted in the meting minutes at the next formal meeting.
Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the Treasure or City Liaison may execute a payment (0 the vendor. Payments
in excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures. The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to

the bank account and related statements. The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall have deposit privileges
and the City Liaison and Treasurer shall be limited to check writing authority.

Any changes?

©



Kristi

FE ————
From: Newport, Jeremy [mailtozJeremy.Newport@rsmus.com]

© Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:22 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch(@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

“CAUTION: Thiscma originated from outside ofthe organization. Do not click inksoropen attachmentsunlessyou recognize the
sender and know the content i safe

Yeah, I'm a CPA so1 love to err on the sideofover-cautiousness. | am good with a mirrored type policy with
unanimous email, then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business for the meetings

Kind regards,

Joremy Newport

Assurance Manager

SH has created a COVID10 sourceconor onourwebsite o support you, cluding a weekly webcast seriesbeginningWednesday,
rao: bwsness Sonny planning. as and rogiatory guidance, indus impact, the overall economy and othromrging

tos wisol Inashton. D.C. and nsatsroaring x oe. Pleas 5 up fo oss ut xlr (0
got updates 5 thoy aro valabo.

RSM US LLP
65. Patterson Blvd, Dayton, OH 45402

M: 937.408.0007 |E: JeremyNewpor@rsmuscom|W:wu.rsmus.com
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From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy Newport@rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.conr>

Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood. .oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>

Subject: EXT: RE: OIC Financial policies

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it flipped — I'm chair and Judy’s vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majority of those that vote, majority

offull team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote or it otherwise has to wait until the

next meeting. While this can bea bit ofa pain, it ensures that all members of the leadership

team have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

Kristi

IEE
From: Newport, Jeremy [mailto: Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com]

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Kristi Hale <hale@uwrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>

Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch( @oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>

‘Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CAUTION: This small originated rom ouside of the organization. Do mot click links o ope attachments unless you recogize he
sender and Know the content is sf.

Yeah, that could be you as vice chair!

@



:

Kind regards,

Joromy Newport

Assurance Manager

RH hascreatedaCOVID-1 s5ourc contron ourwebsiteto suppor you, Includinga ook wabcas eres bognning Wodnosdy,
rh 84erspesto coninly Planing. and Toguory Guidance: Indus pac, he vera aconamy and ther emerging
on Visor ts ouchwi flan AEHom. D.C. and1hsaeFogarln ( of. leas 551 oo 9G, ur xlrto
Got updates a they aro avalabo.

RSM US LLP
65. Patterson Bivd, Daylon, OH 45402

937.408.0007 1E: Jeremy Newport@rsmus. com | W: yw smus. com
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From: Kristi Hale <hale@uwrightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:10 PM
“To: Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy Newport@rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyecook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: EXT: RE: OIC Financial policies

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

©



Thanks,

Kristi

J
From: Newport, Jeremy [mailto:Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 1:49 PM
To: Kristi Hale <halc@wrightlbrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.con>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klo akwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

[Eo
“CAUTION: Tris email originated from outside ofthe organization. Do mot cick linksoropen attachments unless you ecogaize the
sender and know the content i safe.

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings.
“All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved
during formal meetings or may be approve via cmail communication for expenditures arising between
ectings. Upon receiptof vendor invoices, the Treasurero City Liaison may execute a payment (0 the vendor.
Payments in excessof$1,000 must have 2 signatures, The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have
aceess to the bank account and related statements. The Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City
Liasion/ Treasurer shall be limited to check writing authority.

Tam fine ifyou want to switch around who has check writing authority between Judy, Norb, and myself but I

do think it is imperative thata check signor not have the authority to deposit funds as that would bea very
basic segregation of duties.

Kind regards,

Jeremy Newport

Assurance Manager
@
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From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Newport, Jeremy<Jeremy.Newporl@rsmus.com>

Ce: Klopsch, Norbert 8. <Klopsch(@ oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>

Subject: EXT: OIC Financialpolicies

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
authority, Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for

expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,

Whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxxx must have 2 signatures, ete. I

don't really know what these protocols should be —just that we should outline and follow
them.



Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership teamfor

approval? Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start

| looking for a date for the team to meet and approve.

Thanks, Jeremy.

Kristi

2f=
Fan |

JL
Kis J Hale Orector

[UP —
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Stacel, Lori

fom: Turben, D «dan urben@parknationalbank com>
sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 850 PM
To: Ise, Madeline:Roger Crumjudy Cooky
ce Healy Jacksoniyle RameyLeigh Ann Fulford:Mr JeromeJ.BrunswickiKiopsch, Norbert

5am Dorf
Subject: Re: Sad note from Kristi

1am infor whatever support is required.
my heart hurts for Krist... too much fir one person toabsorb.

oan

Get Outlook for 105

From: Iseli, Madeline <Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.edu> -

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 4:45:23 PM
os Roger Crum <crumi@udayton edu Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>
Cai Turben,D <dan turben@parknationaibank.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschools.rge; Legh Ann Fulford<JOEandLAD@aolcom; Mr. leromeJ. Brunswick
<jerry.brunswick@nationalcity.com>; Norbert Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood. oh.us>; Sam Dorf <sdorfl@udayton.edu>

Subject: RE: Sad note from Kristi

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Oh, my goodness! How can tragedy strike twice ike that?! Unthinkable... Wow, yes, let's do what we can to keep tings
going for Krist as well as to support herand her family.

Madeline J. Isel |seniorVice President| Advancement and Regional Strategy
mageline.seli@sincaicedy

© COLLEGE

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udaytonedu>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:52 PM
os Judy Cook <judygcook@won.r.com>
Co Dan Turben <dturben@parknationalbank.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford <JOEandLAD@aol com lel, Madeline
Madelinetsi@sinclai edu; Mr. omeJ. Brunswick jerry brunswick@nationality.com>; Norbert Kiopsch
<iopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Sam Dorf<sdorfl @udayton.edu>
Subject: Re: Sad note from Kristi

@



dear judy

how very, very sad this is for kristi and her family. let's do whatever we

possibly can to help her (your guidance here will be invaluable). yours,

roger

© On Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 2:10 PM Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.ir.con> wrote:

Belowis the sad note we received yesterday. Please keep Kristi and her family in your thoughts and prayers.
‘We will be in touch if there is a need for planning or action during Kristi’s absence.
Judy
a
From: Kristi Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 8:41 AM
“To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygccok@voh.r.com>
‘Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies.

Norb and Judy,

0° with a very heavy heart hat I share that my brother passed away very unexpectedly on Saturday~just 6
days after my dad's passing. | honestly can’t wrap my head around this

My brother lived in Mexico, and my youngest son was staying with him. My husband and | need to leave
ASAP to help our son with all the paperwork and arrangements and figure out what neds to be done. [will be
zone for the week, and I'll be backlogged when | get back. Long story short, | am once again going to have to
either delay or defer the OIC Leadership team meeting arrangements unless you two can take over the helm
again. realy think we need to move forward with 4/28 meeting planning and the financial policies, even if
the communication strategy discussion can get delayed a lite.

I'm sorry to leave this to you guys— truly. Let me know what you think you can do. I will try to check in with
my mail as able this week.

Kristi
—

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@onkwood oh.us]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:24 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@uoh.ir.com>
‘Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies
EE — vd
CAUTION: This mail originated from outside ofthe organization. Do not click linksor open atachments unless you copie the
senderandknowthe content isf. i

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with ourdiscussion. It may need

some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attached is the result ofa discussion this afternoon between Kristi, Judy and me.

@



Norb

Norbert 8. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600
I———-—

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent; Friday, March 5, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>
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
email communication; the e-mail approval will be noted in the meeting minutes at the next formal meeting.
Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the Treasurer or City Liaison may executea payment (0 the vendor, Payments
in excess of$1,000 must have 2 signatures. The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to
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
——

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailto:Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:22 PM
Tos Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd(@yahoo.con>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopschi@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyecook@oh.r.com>
‘Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies
J—————

CAUTION: This cmllorginted from outside ofthe organization. Do ntclicklinkso open attachments unless you recognizes the
sender and know the content i fe.

Yeah, Fina CPA so love to err on the side of over-cautiousness. | am good witha mirrored type policy with
unanimous email, then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business for the meetings.

Kind regards,

Jeremy Nowport
Assurance Manager
RSH ha created a COMI sosource center on or website to support ou, including weekly webs series beginning Wednesday,

Ce ass sontnity planning. te and roguaory Guidance, indus impact, the overall oconomy and oor emerging

©



cond. Wosr fs in ouch with officals In Washington, .C.adhesates rogarding a ale. leasesi us 0 toceive ur ase
Got updates 33 they sr aval.

RSM US LLP
55. Patterson Bivd, Dayton, OH 45402
WM:937.408.0007|E:JeremyNewporl@rsmus.com|W:yw rsmus.com

oon

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD 1
AIT 90 CONSULTING

_
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Newport, Jeremy <JeremyNewport @rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.con>

Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>

Subject: EXT: RE: OIC Financial policies

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it flipped — I'm chair and Judy's vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majorityofthose that vote, majority
offull team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote orit otherwise has to wait until the
next meeting. While this can be a bit ofa pain, it ensures that all members of the leadership
team have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailto:Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com)

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>

Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>

Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

“CAUTION. Thiscmail originated from ode ofthe organization. Do ot cic inksoopen atachmentsules You recognize he
Sender and Knowth contents sae

Yeah, that could be you as vice chair!

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
HM has cose COMI. source coer on our webs 0 suppor you including a weekly webcast sesbeginning ednesday,

osama plana. ox and rors GuiCo,Ismt, tho overall oconamy and thremerging
yt Wash ton. 6.41 the aes rogrg  ol. lose 241.101or150s0

ot updtas as tey sr avaiable.
n



RSM US LLP
65. Patterson Bivd, Dayton, OH 45402
WM: 937.408.0007|E:Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com|W:yaw.rsmus.com

oon

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD 1i ——
AUDIT TAX |CONSULTING

| RSM
ere—————————————

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March5,2021 3:10 PM
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

FE ——-—-
From: Newport, Jeremy [mailto:Jeremy.Newpor(@rsimus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 1:49 PM
Tos Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopseh@onkwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeooki@woh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

“CATITION: Thi email originated from outside ofthe organization. Do not clicklinksor open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is sae.

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings.
All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved
during formal meetings or may be approved via email communication for expenditures arising between
Ineetings. Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the Treasurer or City Liaison may exceute a payment to the vendor.
Payments in excessof$1,000 must have 2 signatures. The Chairperson, City Liaison. and Treasurer shall have
access to the bank account and related statements. The Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City
Liasion/Treasurer shall be limited to check writing authority.

am fineif you want to switch around who has check writing authority between Judy, Norb, and myselfbut
do think it is imperative thata check signor not have the authority to deposit funds as that would bea very
basic segregation ofduties.

n
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| eromy towpon

‘Assurance Manager
| RSM ascrstdaGOVID19rouc.cen on our websla osuppor you, Includingweekly vast sores begining Wednesday,

Th ro ponoCmpa: toe andAASDoaneuty DAE, th veh aconay Gnd Sir emering
avin iars fo chwihoaao. 5.6. and th Ses. Tagan tk Fv. loss S01 1oC otLx SL1
°t updaas as they sro aval.

RSM US LLP
6. Patterson Bivd, Dayton, OH 45402
MW: 937.408.0007|E: Jeremy Newpori@rsmus.com |W:wwrsmuscom

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERST000 ©
ADIT TAX, CONSULTING

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopseh@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
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
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of Sxxxx must have 2 signatures, etc. T
don’t really know what these protocols should be — just that we should outline and follow
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
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